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RFP HBE-14-005; Addendum 1

June 20, 2014

TO: Potential Bidders to Request for Proposals HBE-14-005
FROM: RFP Coordinator
SUBJECT: Addendum 1 to RFP HBE-14-005 for Consumer Survey Services

CONTENT
1. Addendum 1—HBE-14-005 Questions and Responses
These are responses to all questions that have been received by the Exchange

Copies of this Addendum 1 Cover Letter and the above document:
e  Will be directly emailed to Vendors who have submitted a Letter of Intent;
e Posted to the Exchange’s Website; and
e Available and downloadable from WEBS

An audio .mp3 recording of the Webinar conducted on June 17, 2014 is available. However, due
to the size of the .mp3 file, it exceeds the limits for posting to Washington WEBS. Interested
Vendors may request a copy from the RFP Coordinator via email, assuming their IP will accept a
7,043 KB File size.

The Exchange will also post a copy of the .mp3 file on the Exchanges web page
http://wahbexchange.org/about-us/what-exchange/ Please follow the link “About Us” to
“Vendor Procurements”.

Please contact me if there are any questions concerning this Addendum 1.

Respectfully,

,ﬁ&/t-a Cee
ohn Flanagan
RFP Coordinator
contracts@wahbexchange.org
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